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SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FL.LORIDA e Tl

CASE NO.:
LA S, ohee  08-81373-Civ-HOPKINS/HURLEY
similarly situated employees,
Plaindff,
v
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC,,

Defendant.
/

COLLECTIVE ACTION OMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, L. James Gibbs (“Plaintiff”), a former employee of Defendant,

MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (“Marriott” or “Defendant”), files this complaint and
brings this action on behalf of himself and all misclassified similatly situated timeshare salespersons
for unpaid overtime compensation, liquidated damages, attorneys’ fees, costs, and other relief under
Section 16(b) of the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) (the "FLSA").

1. Plaintiff was, for all relevant times, an on-site timeshare salesperson performing
telated duties for Defendant in, among others, Palm Beach County, Flotida. As part of his sales
effort, customers would, inter alia, receive a deed for the timeshare purchase. Indeed, Defendant’s
website provides:

In most cases, when you purchase a timeshare from us, you receive a deed — just as

you would with a house. So the property is yours indefinitely for the specified

week(s) purchased and can be handed down to your heirs for generations of

enjoyment.

2. Prior to the June 22, 2007 pay period, Defendant was paying Plaintiff and similarly
situated employees $91 per day, plus commissions and personal bonuses itrespective of the number

of hours worked.
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3. Despite regularly working 50 hours per week ptior to June 22, 2007, Plaintiff and all
similarly situated employees were not paid for any overtime hours. Plaintiff and all similarly situated
employees are entitled to time and one half the regular rate of pay for all hours in excess of 40 in
each work week. The regular rate calculation for Plaintiff, based on the limited records he possesses,

will include the following salary, commissions, and personal bonuses:

Pay Period Salary Commission Bonus
5/19/06 455 2470

7/14/06 774

7/28/06 455 2538
8/11/06 364 295

8/18/06 455 91

8/25/06 364 2493
9/8/06 364 290

9/22/06 455

9/29/06 273 2750

10/06/06 455 1062

10/13/06 455 182

10/20/06 455

11/3/06 91 495

11/10/06 364 748
11/17/06 455 756

11/24/06 455 1754
12/1/06 455 2805

12/8/06 455 91

12/15/06 455 10602 300
12/22/06 455 2700
12/29/06 346

1/12/07 455 5000
1/19/07 455

1/26/07 455

2/2/07 455

2/9/07 273

2/16/07 455

2/23/07 364 1066

3/2/07 455 3646

3/9/07 455 1742
3/16/07 455 120

3/23/07 455

3/30/07 455 91

4/13/07 455 2900
4/20/07 455 933
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4/27/07 455 1965
5/4/07 364 2076
5/25/07 455 2780
6/1/07 364 1820 4336
6/8/07 273 654
6/15/07 455 4020

4. Defendant failed to pay Plaintiff and all similarly situated employees overtime
compensation for hours worked in excess of 40 in any work week prior to June 22, 2007 and
within the three years preceding the filing of this Complaint.

5. Defendant operates and conducts business in, among others Palm Beach County
Florida, and is therefore, within the jurisdiction of this Court.

6. At all times material hereto, Defendant was an “employer” within the meaning of the
FLSA.

7. This action is brought under the FLSA to recover from Defendant unpaid overtime
compensation, liquidated damages, and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

8. This Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiff’s claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1337 and
the FLSA.

9. At all material times relevant to this action, Defendant was an enterptise engaged in
interstate commerce as defined by § 3(r) and 3 (s) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203() and 203 (s).
Additionally, Plaintiff was individually engaged in interstate commerce during his employment with
Defendant.

10. At all times relevant to this action, Defendant failed to comply with 29 U.S.C. §§
201-209, because Defendant willfully and deliberately failed to pay Plaintiff and other similarly

situated employees, overtime pay for hours worked in excess of 40 in any work week.



11.  Plaintiff's employment with Defendant provided for compensation, $91 daily, plus
commissions and personal bonuses, but Defendant deliberately failed to pay time and one-half the
regular rate of pay for all hours worked above forty (40) within a work week until June 22, 2007
when Defendant began attempting to comply with its overtime obligations under the FLSA.

12.  As a result of Defendant’s actions described above, Plaintiff was not paid one and
one-half his regular rate of pay for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) hours per work week
duting many work weeks prior to June 22, 2007.

13.  The time records and other documentation concerning the number of hours Plaintiff
worked, and amounts paid to Plaintiff are in the possession and custody of Defendant.

COUNT 1

FLSA — RECOVERY OF OVERTIME COMPENSATION

14.  Plaintff reincorporates and re-adopts all allegations contained within Paragraphs 1-
13 above.

15.  Plaintiff, and all similarly situated employees, is entitled to be paid time and one-half
his regular rate of pay for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) per work week.

16.  During his employment with Defendant, Plaintiff regularly worked in excess of 40
houts per workweek without receiving overtime compensation. Similarly situated employees worked
in excess of 40 hours per work week and were also not provided with overtime compensation.

17. As a result of Defendant’s intentional, willful, and unlawful acts in refusing to pay
Plaintiff time and one half his regular rate of pay for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) in one
or more work weeks, Plaintiff has suffered damages and been compelled to incur reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs.

18. As a result of Defendant’s willful violation of the FLSA, Plaintiff is entitled to

liquidated damages in an amount equal to his unpaid overtime wages.



DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

19.  Plaintiff demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendant for the payment of
compensation for all unpaid overtime hours at one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for the
hours worked by him for which Defendant did not compensate him, liquidated damages, reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs incutred in this action, and any and all further relief that this Coutt

determines to be just and appropriate.

DATED: November /_q , 2008
Respectfully submitted,

BRIAN D. BUCKSTEIN, P.A.
Attorneys for Plaintiff

2424 North Federal Highway, Suite 251
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Telephone: 561.368.4334

Facsimile: 561.417.6604
bbucks buckstetfildw.com

Brian D. Buickstein, Esq.
Fla. Bar No. 0618934
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